



Tyrone Morris

Looking for retail or barrister jobs

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English

About

Specialising in high-end retail, I have diverse experience from department stores to outlets. My skills include customer service, upselling, stock management, cash handling and managing returns. Adaptable and versatile, I'm ready for a variety of temporary roles.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Scallywag Entertainments

St David College

Tee Sweet shop

Experience

● Sales Associate

Tee Sweet shop | Sep 2022 - Sep 2023

- Stock replenishment
- Refund and returns
- Post and package
- Merchandising
- Communication and people skills
- Petty cash handling

● Outdoor Education Instructor (Volunteer)

St David College | Jan 2020 - Jan 2023

- Supervised and supported climbing wall activities
- maintaining safety
- setting risk assessment standards
- Coaching and Mentoring adolescent athletes
- Assisted in organizing and leading outdoor education events

Education & Training

2023 - 2024

● University of Westminster

Fulltime student,

2021 - 2023

● St David's College

Rugby Coach (Volunteer),